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FUJ00117485
To: Singh Jimi GRO
Cc: Godeseth Torsteinf GRO 5 Allen Graham (BRAOD1)} GRO
From:  Richard Watt GRO E ‘

Sent: Mon 6/7/2010 12:06:28 PM (UTC)
Subject: RE: Full copy of report.
Fujitsu LCKO analysis v1_8.doc

Hi Jim,
Yes, that’s fine, I've attached the revised report.
Regards

Richard

From: Singh Jim | GRO i
Sent: 07 June 2010 13:00

To: Richard Watt

Cc: Godeseth Torstein; Allen Graham (BRAO1)
Subject: FW: Full copy of report.

Richard, PSA comments on the report. Can you confirm that you're happy to incorporate the comments? JIm

From: Richard Watt E GRO
Sent: 05 June 2010 12:01

To: Allen Graham (BRAO1); Singh Jim; Godeseth Torstein
Subject: RE: Full copy of report.

Thanks for highlighting it.
I’'ve attached correct copy.

Richard.

From: Allen Graham (BRAO1)! GRO
Sent: 05 June 2010 09:45
To: Singh Jim; Godeseth Torstein; Richard Watt
Subject: RE: Full copy of report.

Can’t open it — looks from the name and size a temp copy has been accidently attached.

Graham Allen
Application Services — Post Office Account

FUJITSU
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire. RG12 8;“3N._‘

e temally ] i
GRO i or Internalli GRO !

I GRO i

hitp/fuk fuiitsu.com

i
Welb:

5 Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?
Fujiteu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office: 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does not guarantee
that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.

From: Singh Jim

Sent: 04 June 2010 18:21

To: Godeseth Torstein; Allen Graham (BRAO1)
Subject: FW: Full copy of report.



FUJO0117485
FUJ00117485

Gents, PSA T haven't read it yet
Jim

From: Richard Watt | GRO
Sent: 04 June 2010 18:06

To: Singh Jim

Subject: Full copy of report.

FYI, this is the full copy. Embedded Adrian’s onsite report, changed bug to defect and revised Root cause section.

Regards

Richard

ORACLE

Richard Watt_|_Principle Critical Accounts Manager
Phone: i GRO | | | Mobile: GRO i

Oracle Global Customer Advocacy
Thames Valley Park | Reading | RG6 1RA | United Kingdom
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